ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY COW TTEE
May 10, 2002
5:26 p. m

MEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Robin Taylor, Chair
Senat or Dave Donl ey, Vice Chair
Senat or John Cowdery

Senat or CGene Therri aul t

Senat or Johnny Ellis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 317(FIN)
"An Act relating to stalking and to violating a protective order;
and anendi ng Rules 4 and 65, Al aska Rules of Civil Procedure, and
Rule 9, Al aska Rules of Admi nistration."

MOVED CSHB 317(FIN) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 27(FIN)

"An Act relating to the registration of individuals who perform
hone inspections; relating to regulation of contractors; relating
to registration fees for specialty contractors, honme inspectors,
and associate home inspectors; relating to home inspection
requirenents for residential |oans purchased or approved by the
Al aska Housi ng Finance Corporation; relating to civil actions by
and against hone inspectors and to civil actions arising from
residential wunit inspections; and providing for an effective
date."

MOVED SCS CSHB 27(JUD) QUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 182(FIN) am

"An Act relating to certain vehicles, including notorcycles and
trailers; relating to the registration, bonding, and other
regul ation of notor vehicle dealers; relating to the registration
and other regulation of certain notor vehicle buyers' agents;
relating to acts and transactions involving vehicles, including
trailers, and to the acts and practices of certain persons and
entities involved in vehicle transactions, including trailer
transactions; relating to consuner protection for used vehicle
buyers; anmending Rule 3, Alaska Rules of Civil Procedure; and
providing for an effective date."

MOVED SCS CSHB 182(L&C) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- May 10, 2002



CS FOR HOUSE BI LL NO. 393(JUD) am
"An Act relating to unfair and deceptive trade practices and to
the sale of business opportunities; anmending Rules 4 and 73,
Al aska Rules of Cvil Procedure; and providing for an effective
date. ™

MOVED SCS CSHB 393(L&C) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 489(JUD)
"An Act relating to cruelty to aninmals."”
MOVED CSHB 489(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 499(JUD)

"An Act declaring legislative intent to reject the continuity of
enterprise exception to the doctrine of successor liability
adopted in Savage Arns, Inc. v. Wstern Auto Supply, 18 P.3d 49
(Allaska 2001) as it relates to products liability; providing that
a successor corporation or other business entity that acquires
assets of a predecessor corporation or other business entity is
subject to liability for harmto persons or property caused by a
defective product sold or otherwise distributed commercially by
the predecessor only if the acquisition is acconpanied by an
agreenent for the successor to assune the liability, results from
a fraudul ent conveyance to escape liability for the debts or
liabilities of the predecessor, constitutes a consolidation or
nmerger with the predecessor, or results in the successor's
becoming a continuation of the predecessor; defining 'business
entity' that acquires assets to include a sole proprietorship,;
and applying this Act to the sale, |ease, exchange, or other
di sposition of assets by a corporation, a limted liability
corporation, a partnership, a limted liability partnership, a
limted partnership, a sole proprietorship, or other business
entity that occurs before, on, or after the effective date of
this Act."

MOVED CSHB 499(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 246(JUD)

"An Act relating to regulation of a person providing insurance
for the cost of nedical care, to confidentiality of insurance
records, to insurance hearings, to insurance fees, to annual and
quarterly statenents by insurers, to managed care insurance, to
taxes on insurance, to insurer certificates of authority, to risk
based capital for insurers, to wunauthorized and nonadmtted

insurers, to surplus lines insurance, to health insurance, to
life insurance, to annuity insurance, to consuner credit
insurance, to insurer liquidation, to multiple enployer welfare

arrangenments, to the Al aska Insurance Guaranty Association, to
hospital and nedical service corporations, and to regulation of

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 2- May 10, 2002



i nsurance producers, agents, brokers, nanagers, and adjusters;
and providing for an effective date.”
MOVED SCS CSHB 246(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO 252(RLS)

"An Act relating to the construction of certain statutes relating
to children; relating to the scope of duty and standard of care
for persons who provide services to certain children and
famlies; relating to civil liability for damages to certain
children and their famlies resulting fromfailure to conply with
certain statutes; relating to intensive famly preservation
services; and providing for an effective date.”

MOVED SCS CSHB 252(JUD) OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
HB 317 — No previous action to record.
HB 27 - See Labor and Commerce mi nutes dated 4/30/02.

HB 182 See Labor and Conmmerce m nutes dated 4/25/02.

HB 393 See Labor and Comrerce m nutes dated 4/30/02 and 5/4/02.
HB 489 — No previous action to record.

HB 499 See Labor and Comrerce m nutes dated 5/4/02.

HB 246 — See Labor and Commerce ni nutes dated 4/30/02 and 5/4/02.
HB 252 — No previous action to record.

W TNESS REG STER

Representative Harry Crawford

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 317.

Ms. Mary Well s
No address given
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 317.

Ms. Janet Seitz

Staff to Representative Nornan Rokeberg
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 27.

Represent ati ve Nor man Rokeberg

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- May 10, 2002



Al aska State Capitol
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 27 and HB 499.

Ms. Any Erickson

Staff to Representative Lisa Mirkowksi
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 182.

M. Steve Al ew ne

Al aska Auto Deal ers Associ ati on

3725 Mallard St.

Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 182.

M. Mark Mieller
No address given
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 182.

M. JimKiley
No address given
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 182.

M. Stan Hurst

Chrysl er Corporation

No address given

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 182.

M. Rick Mrrison

Al aska Aut o Deal ers Associ ati on

935 Ganbel | St.

Anchor age, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 182.

M. Ed Sniffen

Assi stant Attorney General

Fair Busi ness Practices Section

Depart ment of Law

1031 W 4" Ave. Ste. 200

Anchor age, AK 99501-1994

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 182.

Representative Gary Stevens

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 393.

Ms. Cindy Drinkwater

Assi stant Attorney General
Fai r Busi ness Practices Section

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- May 10, 2002



Depart ment of Law

1031 W 4" Ave. Ste. 200

Anchor age, AK 99501-1994

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 393.

Ms. Marie Darlin

Capital Gty Task Force

AARP Al aska

3101 Penl and Pkwy.

Anchor age, AK 99508

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 393.

Representative M ke Chenaul t

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 489.

Ms. Heather M Nobrega

Counsel to House Judiciary Conmttee
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 499.

Ms. Lisa Hanby

Hughes Thor sness

550 W 7'" Ave. Ste. 1100

Anchor age, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 499.

M. Ted Pease

Burr Pease & Kurtz

810 N St.

Anchor age, AK 99501

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 499.

Representative Lisa Murkowski

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 246.

M. Bob Lohr

Director

Di vi si on of Insurance

Departnent of Community & Econom c Devel opnent
3601 C St. Ste. 1324

Anchor age, AK 99503-5948

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 246.

M. Kirk Wckersham

236 W 34"
Anchor age, AK 99503

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- May 10, 2002



POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 246.

M. Jerry Rei nwand

Bl ue Cross/Blue Shield of Al aska

2 Marine Way #219

Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 246.

Representati ve John Coghill

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced HB 252.

Ms. Susan Cox

Assi stant Attorney General

Cvil Division

Depart ment of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on HB 252.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-29, SIDE A
5:26 p.m

CHAIRVAN ROBIN TAYLOR called the Senate Judiciary Conmmttee
neeting to order at 5:26 p.m Present were Senators Cowdery,
Donl ey, Therriault and Chairman Tayl or. Senator Ellis arrived
shortly thereafter.

The first order of business before the commttee was HB 317.

#HB 317
HB 317- STALKI NG & PROTECTI VE ORDERS

REPRESENTATI VE HARRY CRAWORD, sponsor of HB 317, said HB 317
would fill a gap in Alaska law to protect people from stal kers
that they don’t know. He said existing laws only protect victins
from stalkers they had previously been involved wth wunder
donestic viol ence statutes.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if there were any questions for
Representative Craw ord. There were none. He asked Ms. Mary
Wlls to provide testinony.

M5. MARY VEELLS said an individual or mnor who was stal ked could
only call the police and file a report under existing |law.  She

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- May 10, 2002



said the victimcould seek assistance through the courts if there
was a threat of physical violence but the court could only have
them escorted to a shelter such as AWAKE i n Anchor age.

She said she was lucky that her stal ker had been arrested on
ot her charges and incarcerated for four years. He had since been
released. In order to get a protective order for her famly, she
said she would have to have been involved with himor related to
him She said she got no relief fromthe | egal system and Judge
Mur phy told her the | aw needed to be changed.

She said stal king was not about sex; it was about power. She
said the stalker mght focus on sonething unusual in a person
such as the color of their hair or their eyes. She said her

stal ker just wanted to hear her voice. She said it took her two
nonths to figure out who her stalker was. She said sonme victins

never learn the identity of their stalker. Some victinms went
into hiding. She said it was difficult to go grocery shopping or
take their children to school. She said her children were unable

to participate in physical education activities outdoors because
they risked bei ng exposed to the stalker.

She said she was representing herself and many other stalking
victinms that couldn’t get any relief. She said HB 317 was needed
to protect victins of stalkers.

5:35 p.m

SENATOR COADERY noved CSHB 317(FIN) out of commttee wth
attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, CSHB 317(FIN) noved out of conmttee
with attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 27.

#HB 27

HB 27- HOVE | NSPECTORS/ CONTRACTORS

MS. JANET SEITZ, Staff to Representative Norman Rokeberg, sponsor
of HB 27, said HB 27 would require registration for hone
inspectors along wth certain educational and practice
requirenents.

SENATOR THERRI AULT noved the work draft (Version V) as the
wor ki ng docunent before the commttee.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- May 10, 2002



There being no objection, Version V was adopted as the working
docunent before the conmttee.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Seitz to explain the changes made in
Ver si on V.

MS. SEITZ said Version V does not contain the section that dealt
with legal actions against hone inspectors and associated
| anguage requiring a report to be filed on an existing hone
within two years and a new hone within one year. She said there
would be no contractual Ilimtation of liability of home
i nspectors according to Sec. 17.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Seitz for the location of the
provi sions that would allow only two certifying entities.

M5. SEITZ said those provisions were in Sections 7 and 43. She
said Sec. 7 would require passage of appropriate exam nation to
get a home inspector’s l|license and Sec. 43 would provide for
transitional |icensing.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said those two entities were the Anmerican Society
of Home Inspectors (ASH') and the International Conference of
Building Oficials (1CBO.

M5. SEITZ said that was correct.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if that would include the Nationa
Associ ati on of Hone |Inspectors (NAHI).

MS. SElI TZ sai d no.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if the Anerican Honme |nspector Training
Institute (AHI TI) was a different school

MS. SEITZ said it was. She said ASH had an Al aska chapter and
the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation (AHFC) required |1CBO
certification for new construction.

5:37 p.m

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, sponsor of HB 27, said he reviewed a
nunber of other entities offering training and testing services
that expressed interest in being included. He said ASH and | CBO
were well respected throughout the country. He didn't want to
list every particular entity and would not object to the
commttee adding a provision that would allow inclusion of other

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- May 10, 2002



entities by regulation. He didn't want to exclude any entities
but wanted to be sure they were reviewed before they were
approved. He said the legislature didn't have the capacity to
review each of the entities.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said HB 27 limts certification to just two
entities. He received correspondence from sonmeone who suggested
also including NAHI and AH Tl because those entities offered
training and testing services. He didn’t want to pass HB 27 only
to discover that a good portion of the hone inspectors in Al aska
could no longer practice because they got their certification
fromsonme other entity.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG sai d he had been working on the issue for
four years and that work spawned the Al askan ASH chapter. He
said there was sone conpetition between ASH and one of the
entities Chairman Taylor nentioned but he didn't believe that
af fected Al aska. He felt confortable including only ASH and
| CBO.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR noved conceptual Anendnent 1 to change the
sem colon on page 4, line 24 to a conma and add AHI TI and NAH to
the list of eligible entities offering exam nation and courses
for inspecting existing hones.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG was not sure of the quality or conpetency
of AHI TI and NAHI .

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked why it would be preferable to specify
certain entities when there could be other qualified entities.
He said they could delete all of the language from line 20 to
| ine 27 on page 4.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there nust be basic standards. He
said AHFC required 1CBO certification for inspecting new
construction. He said Senator Therriault’s suggestion would
| ower requirenents and he didn't think they wanted to do that.
He said existing hone inspection certification was what was at
i ssue and ASH was the normally accepted standard.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said nenbers of the commttee had received
correspondence from people who wouldn’t be able to get a |icense
unl ess they went back through the educational process.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG had reviewed sone of the entities. He
read the conplete curriculum from one of the entities nentioned
that was in a one-room second-fl oor wal k-up in Connecticut and he
didn't believe they had sufficiently denonstrated their

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- May 10, 2002



qualifications to be included in HB 27. He said entities that
coul d show sufficient qualifications should be included.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said he wasn't concerned wth where the
i nspectors got their certification because they would be I|iable
if they did anything wong.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the sane change should be nmade on
page 22, line 6 to be consistent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said they could change the “or” on page 22, line
6 to an “and.” He said that would require all inspectors to take
an exam nation by the board.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said there wasn’t a board.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the | anguage on page 22, lines 7-8 referred
to, “the Exam nation Board of Professional Honme Inspectors.” He
asked if HB 27 created that board.

M5. SEITZ said that examnation was already given by a group
cal l ed Professional Hone |nspectors and sonme people in the state
had al ready taken that exam nation.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR reiterated that conceptual Amendnent 1 would
include AHITI and NAH on page 4, line 24 and page 22, line 6.
He asked if there was any objection to Anendnent 1.
There being no objection, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

SENATOR COANDERY noved SCS CSHB 27(JUD) out of committee wth
attached fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 27(JUD) noved out of conmttee
with attached fiscal notes and i ndividual recommendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 182.

#HB 182

HB 182- MOTOR VEHI CLE SALES AND DEALERS

M5. AMY ERI CKSON, staff to Representative Lisa Mirkowski, sponsor
of HB 182, said HB 182 addresses the relationship between notor
vehi cl e deal ers, manufacturers and prospective buyers. She said
the bill woul d:

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- May 10, 2002



e Provide guidelines to protect dealers and consuners from
abuses within the industry;

e Create a platform for di spute resol ution bet ween
manuf acturers and dealers wth regard to franchise
agreenent s;

* Include franchise agreenents wunder the jurisdiction of
Al aska courts;

* Create a uniform process for transferring, termnating or
conveyi ng franchi se agreenents;

e Provide protection against the placenent of new deal erships
wWithin proximty of a current deal ership;

* Provide uniformguidelines for designating successors in the
case of death or incapacity of a franchisee; and

* Provide safeguards to protect consuners from deceptive
advertising, price conparison and availability of advertised
items.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Steve Alewine if he wished to testify.

MR. STEVE ALEW NE, Al aska Auto Deal ers Association, said he did
not .

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Mark Mueller to provide testinony.
MR. MARK MUELLER said he was confortable wth HB 182.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. JimKiley to provide testinony.
MR. JIMKILEY said he supported HB 182.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Stan Hurst to provide testinony.

VR, STAN  HURST, Chrysler Cor por ati on, said Chrysler IS
confortable with the bill.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Rick Morrison to provide testinony.

MR RICK MORRISON, Alaska Auto Dealers Association, thanked
everybody that had worked on the bill. He thanked the commttee
for its support.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Ed Sniffen to provide testinony.

MR. ED SN FFEN, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Fair Business

Practices Section (FBPS), Departnent of Law (DOL), said DOL
supported HB 182.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- May 10, 2002



SENATOR COWDERY noved SCS CSHB 182(L&C) out of commttee wth
attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 182(L&C) noved out of
committee with attached zero fiscal notes and individua
recormendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 393.

#HB 393
HB 393- SALES OF BUSI NESS OPPORTUNI TI ES

5:53 p.m

REPRESENTATI VE GARY STEVENS, sponsor of HB 393, said HB 393 is a
consuner protection bill that would help Al askans confronted with
consuner scanms known as busi ness opportunities. He said he had a
packet of exanples of the business opportunities people received

in the mil. He said HB 393 would not hurt legitimte
busi nesses; it would only protect against the high-pressure
busi ness opportunities that prom sed people high earnings. He

sai d vul nerabl e Al askans such as senior citizens and people with
disabilities, were especially taken in by them He said HB 393
woul d require these businesses to register, disclose informtion,
use an escrow account for delivery and allow a 30-day
cancel l ati on peri od. He said direct sellers for conpanies such
as Avon, Mary Kay and Amway woul d be exenpted from requirenents
of the bill

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said many people who were appreciative of HB 393
had contacted him He asked Ms. G ndy Drinkwater to provide
t esti nony.

M5. CI NDY DRI NKWATER, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Departnent of
Law (DOL), said DOL strongly supported HB 393.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if there were any questions for M.
Dri nkwat er . There were none. He asked Ms. Marie Darlin to
provi de testinony.

M5. MARIE DARLIN, Capital Cty Task Force, AARP Al aska, said they
supported HB 393. She said the commttee had AARP Al aska's
| etter of support and had heard from many of its nenbers, many of
who had really been ripped off by business opportunities. She
said the latest CS cleared up any questions.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any questions for Ms. Darlin
There were none.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- May 10, 2002



SENATOR ELLIS noted that HB 393 passed the floor of the House of
Representatives with a vote of 37 to one. He said the nay vote
was from Representative Vic Kohring. He asked Representative
Stevens if he knew why Representative Kohring had voted agai nst
HB 393.

REPRESENTATI VE STEVENS t hought Representative Kohring was opposed
to any governnental regulations that woul d i npact people.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he spoke to Representative Kohring, who
indicated that his primary concern was that HB 393 would add
anot her |evel of governnment and nore enployees and would result

in nore cost to other snmall businesses. He said the |anguage
that would allow the departnent to set the cost of fees based
upon the cost of issuing licenses was fairly broad. He felt

Representative Kohring was philosophically supportive of HB 393
but had concerns about the cost of governnent.

He asked if there was any further discussion on HB 393. There
was none.

SENATOR COWNDERY noved SCS CSHB 393(L&C) out of conmttee with
attached zero fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 393(L&C) noved out of
committee wth attached zero fiscal note and individua
recommendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 489.

#HB 489

HB 489- CRUELTY TO ANl MALS

REPRESENTATI VE M KE CHENAULT, sponsor of HB 489, said it is well
docunented that animal abuse is a precursor to child abuse. He
said studies by the Anmerican Humane Society and the Anerican
Psychiatric Association strongly suggested that a great deal of
adult donestic abuse could be avoided if animal cruelty was
identified and treated as a juvenile problem He said HB 489
woul d al |l ow prosecutors to charge a person with cruelty to each
animal found to be neglected or abused and suggests that the
courts mandate behavi oral counseling. He said the bill would
also create the duty to report abuse to authorities and hold a
person harmess if they reported ani mal abuse in good faith.

6: 00 p.m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- May 10, 2002



CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if HB 489 would have any inpact on the
process of raising donestic animals for food production.

REPRESENTATI VE CHENAULT said that was not his intent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions. There
wer e none.

SENATOR COADERY noved CSHB 489(JUD) out of commttee wth
attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, CSHB 489(JUD) noved out of conmmttee
with attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomendati ons.

#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 499.

#HB 499

HB 499- SUCCESSOR LI ABILITY FOR PRODUCT LIABILITY

M5. HEATHER NOBREGA, counsel to the House Judiciary Conmittee,
sponsor of HB 499, said HB 499 would determ ne when a successor
in a corporation <could be held I|iable for a previous
corporation’s products liability.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said HB 499 was a conplex piece of legislation
that would involve the legislature reversing a Suprene Court
deci si on. He said whether or not a successor corporation that
purchased the assets of a bankrupt business would be liable for
the activities of the previous corporation was a significant
policy question.

SENATOR THERRI AULT asked what kind of liability was being
addr essed.

6: 07 p.m

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the case involves Savage Arns, Inc. and the
Western Auto Supply Corporation and is very unique. Wstern Auto
sold a .22 Savage Industries rifle that had design factors or
problens that caused a tragic accident. He explained that
Representative Chenault enployed the father of the young man who
was shot in the tenmple by the rifle. Suit was brought against
Western Auto and full conpensation has been provided to the
vi cti m but additional subrogation clains have gone back and forth
bet ween Western Auto and Savage Arns as to who was |iable. He
said the matter was up on an interlocutory appeal to the Suprene
Court from a decision made by Judge Link. He said the Suprene
Court rendered a decision using a four-part test as to whether or

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- May 10, 2002



not the successor corporation was liable for +the previous
corporation’s products liability. He said Savage Industries had
been purchased along with the nane. He thought Al aska s Suprene
Court was one of only three that canme out with a different
continuity of enterprise theory. The Suprene Court decided that
t he new corporation m ght have becone liable with the purchase of
the assets of Savage Industries. He said the matter had not been
resolved yet and the new corporation would go to trial in the
fall to determne the matter of liability. He said the Suprene
Court indicated that successor liability affected the manner in
whi ch the case would be tried and who woul d be held I|iable.

6:09 p.m

SENATOR CONDERY t hought the gun had been sold by Western Auto but
had passed t hrough many owners before the young nman was i njured.

M5. NOBREGA said that was correct.
SENATOR COWNDERY said he purchased a Helio Courier factory when

Piper Aircraft went bankrupt. He said they would have been
liable for the entire history of the aircraft even though they
were manufacturing a different nodel. He said that made hi m ask

“I's the plunber responsible for what goes through the pipe?”

M5. NOBREGA said products liability was very interesting because
it could hold any entity |liable throughout the <chain of
possessi on. She said liability noved down the chain from the
manuf acturer to the whol esaler and the retailer.

SENATOR COADERY asked if that nodel of gun was still nmade and if
they had corrected the flaws if there were fl aws.

M5. NOBREGA said she didn’'t know but assuned that either the gun
was no | onger being nade or the problemthat resulted in the gun
expl odi ng had been fi xed.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG, Chairman of House Judiciary Conmttee,
said when Savage |ndustries purchased Savage Arns they purchased
four product lines but did not purchase that particular product
l'i ne. He said Western Auto had settled the case. He said the
case was now between the subrogated insurance conpanies Al State
and Ll oyd's of London. He said HB 499 addressed the Restatenent
(Third) of Torts to determ ne successor liability.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Lisa Hanby to provide testinony.

MS. LI SA HANBY, Hughes Thorsness, said her supervisor, M. Jim
Powel |, wi shed to provide testinony but was not avail abl e.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- May 10, 2002



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if Ms. Hanby had any testinony to provide.

M5. HANBY said Hughes Thorsness’ mjor concern was that the
retroactivity of HB 499 would make the | aw applicable to parties
already in litigation.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked how HB 499 woul d affect their case.

M5. HANBY thought it would elimnate their case. She said they
wer e seeking indemification for about $12 million.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were any further questions for M.
Hanby. There were none.

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said HB 499 would overturn one of two
theories that were adopted by the Suprenme Court to be utilized by
the trial court in applying products liability law He said the
Suprenme Court adopted the nere continuation theory, which was one
of the four tests all owed under the Restatenent (Third) of Torts,
and the continuity of enterprise theory. He said HB 499
overturned the continuity of enterprise theory. He said the
Suprenme Court retroactively applied that standard because the
| egi sl ature had never addressed the issue. He said HB 499 woul d
clarify what the |aw should be because the case was before the
Suprene Court to get clarification of the |aw He said HB 499
would sinply do what the Suprenme Court had done in making it
retroactive. He felt the Suprene Court had picked the wong | aw.
He said 46 other states agreed with the Restatenent (Third) of
Torts. The Suprene Court picked a |aw that had been discredited
t hroughout the judiciary of the country.

TAPE 02-29, SIDE B

6:15 p. m

REPRESENTATI VE ROKEBERG said the previous testinony from M.
Powel | was that there was approximately $14 mllion involved in
t he case. He said the case was a clear tort case and it was

clear in case law that there was no vested right to the $14
mllion until the entire case had been tried and brought to final
j udgnent . He said there was case law in the brief in the bil

packet going all the way back to Chief Justice John Marshall’s
decision in the The Schooner Peggy case in 1801 that stated that
| egal principle. He said it was very well tested and HB 499
would not interfere with the case. He said the Superior Court
woul d | ook at the Suprenme Court’s decision and HB 499 in naking
judgnent. He said they would get to retry the case based on what
the law should be. He said it was up to the facts to determ ne

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- May 10, 2002



responsibility.
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Ted Pease to provide testinony.

MR. TED PEASE, Burr Pease & Kurtz, said his firmwas counsel to
Savage Arns. He pointed out that HB 499 woul d adopt section 12
of the Anerican Law Institute’s Restatenent (Third) of Torts. He
said the Anmerican Law Institute was a respected agency that
studied laws and presented an analysis on what the |aw was and
what it should be. He said they adopted the follow ng four
conditions that would nmake a successor corporation liable in
1998:

e |f the successor corporation expressly assuned liability;
e If it was a nmerger or consolidation of two corporations;
e If it was fraud; or

 |If the new corporation was a clear continuation of the old
cor poration.

He said clear continuation was when the two conpanies had the
sanme sharehol ders, stockhol ders, directors and business but was a
di fferent corporation.

MR. PEASE said HB 499 would elimnate Western Auto’s ability to
use the continuity of enterprise theory to answer the question of
liability in their case against Savage Arns. He said the
continuity of enterprise theory was a w de-open theory that said
if a successor conpany appeared to be the sane corporation the
jury coul d decide the successor corporation was |iable.

He said the original corporation went bankrupt because of

financial problens. He said the new corporation decided to
purchase part of the bankrupt corporation including nost, but not
all, of the assets. It did not purchase the product |ine that

i ncluded the gun that hurt the young man. He said the accident
hadn’t happened when the negotiations were going on. He said the
acci dent had happened by the tinme the deal was closed but neither
corporation nor the bankruptcy court knew about it. He said a
year later the suit was filed. He said Savage Industries was
| ooked at for liability but had gone out of business so the suit
went after Western Auto, the original seller of the gun.

He urged the passage of HB 499 because it would protect any
corporation or individual who purchased all or part of the assets
of another business that could find thenselves liable for
products liability for an accident that hadn’t even happened yet.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -17- May 10, 2002



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR mai ntained that the Restatenent (Third) of Torts

said the successor corporation was liable if Jliability was
assuned, if fraudulent conveyance was used to escape debts or
liabilities, if it was a consolidation or nerger or if the

successor corporation was really a continuation of t he
pr edecessor. He asked if the Supreme Court decided that Savage
Arms was a continuation of Savage | ndustries.

MR. PEASE sai d Judge Link decided that there were fact issues to
be exam ned and recogni zed two theories that m ght be applicable.
One theory was the continuity of enterprise theory.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if that applied in this case.

MR. PEASE said it did not. He said the corporation that
purchased the assets of Savage Industries was wholly owned by an
international, publicly traded corporation called Challenger.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said he appreciated the hard work M. Pease and
M. Powell had put in on HB 499. He wasn’t convinced that HB 499
was appropriate but believed there should be sone finality in the
mar ket pl ace. He thought everyone would agree that liability
should continue if the transaction fell under any of the
exceptions under the Restatenent (Third) of Torts.

SENATOR COWADERY asked if the corporation was purchased at a
bankr upt cy.

MR. PEASE said it was purchased from Chapter 11 bankruptcy
proceedi ngs with the approval of the bankruptcy court.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there was anyone else who w shed to
testify on HB 499. There was nobody.

SENATOR COADERY noved CSHB 499(JUD) out of committee wth
attached zero fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

SENATOR ELLI S obj ect ed.

SENATOR DONLEY had not nade up his mind about HB 499. He didn't
know if he opposed noving it out of commttee. He asked what
Senator Ellis’ objection was.

SENATOR ELLI S said he had a bad feeling about HB 499. He didn't

think the commttee understood the bill. He said the next
committee of referral was the Senate Rules Commttee and then the
bill would be on the floor where a group of uninfornmed people

woul d be asked to cast a vote on this conplicated neasure in the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 18- May 10, 2002



cl osi ng days of session.

SENATOR DONLEY said he would not oppose noving HB 499 out of
conmmittee but he shared Senator Ellis’ concerns.

Upon a roll call vote, Senators Donley and Cowdery and Chairnan
Taylor voted in favor of noving CSHB 499(JUD) out of commttee
and Senator Ellis voted in opposition. Therefore, CSHB 499(JUD)
noved out of conmmttee by a vote of three to one with attached
zero fiscal note and individual reconmendations.

#

The next order of business before was HB 246.
#HB 246

HB 246- OMNI BUS | NSURANCE BI LL

REPRESENTATI VE LI SA MJRKOASKI, Chair of the House Labor &
Commerce Conm ttee, sponsor of HB 246, said the mpjority of HB
246 was technical cleanup |anguage. She said there were a few
policy provisions that she wanted to point out to the commttee.

REPRESENTATI VE MJRKOWSKI said the first policy provision rel ated
to nultiple enployer welfare arrangenents (MEWAs). HB 246 woul d
establish a nore appropriate regulatory structure for MEWAS in
regard to appropriate capital, surplus reserving and financi al
reporting requirenents.

She said the second policy provision would establish tighter
confidentiality of records laws so that Al aska would continue to
be accredited by the National Associ ation of | nsur ance
Comm ssi oners. She said there were sharing agreenments to all ow
the Division of Insurance (DO) to obtain information.

She said there would also be fees for late paynent of prem um
taxes. She said there was also a provision that would allow an
annual fee to operate as a joint insurance arrangenent (JIA).
She said there was probably an anmendnent relating to that
provi si on.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there were questions for Representative
Mur kowski . There were none.

He noved Anmendnent 1 to delete Sec. 52 on page 20, l|lines 12-22
and renunber the remaining sections accordingly. He said Sec. 52
added a new provision that would charge a fee against the pooling
organi zations created by the legislature for school districts and

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -19- May 10, 2002



muni ci palities. He said those were not regulated by DA and
there was no reason for DO to charge them a fee. He asked DO
to provide testinony on Anrendment 1.

MR BOB LOHR, Director, DO, Departnent of Comrunity & Econom c
Devel opnment, said Sec. 52 addressed a very specific situation in
which a JIA conplained to DA that the conpeting JIA was
operating unfairly by doing things that weren’t allowed under the
JIA statutes. He said that had happened approximtely four
tinmes. He said JIAs were not normally subject to regulation. He
said DO was being asked to be the gatekeeper for conpetitive
forays by each JIAinto the territory of the other by using Title
21 to define the boundary. He said those JIAs should pay the
actual cost of that regulation. He said DO was a fee-based
agency and other fee payers were paying those costs. DA was
concerned that Sec. 52 had been drafted too broadly and he had a
nore narrowmy crafted amendnent to offer the commttee.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said it seened like the JIAs were sinply asking
DO to do its job.

MR, LOHR said DO was being asked to regulate the conpetitive
playing field between JIAs. He said that was beyond their scope
of regul ati on because they did not regul ate JlAs.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said DO didn't regulate JIAs but they did
regul ate the insurance business. He said if sonebody tried to
set up a phony insurance corporation and they received a
conplaint, he assunmed they would enforce the insurance |aws of
the state.

MR. LOHR said that was correct.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR t hought Sec. 52 would have a chilling effect upon
anyone wanting to turn to DA for assistance and enforcenent of
the laws they were supposed to enforce.

MR LOHR said it wasn’t designed to have a chilling effect except
when one JIA wanted DO to regulate the other’s conduct.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said that was DO’'s purpose. He said that would
be like going to the police to get a driver to slow down in a

nei ghborhood and being charged to |odge the conplaint. He
t hought that would have a trenendous chilling effect on anyone
coming to DO. He said it would be Iike charging a fee to file a
conpl ai nt.

MR. LOHR said DO didn’t object to Amendnent 1

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked if there was any further discussion on
Amendnent 1. There was none. He asked if there was any

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 20- May 10, 2002



obj ection to Anendnent 1.
There being no objection, Arendnent 1 was adopted.
CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Kirk Wckershamto provide testinony.

MR, KIRK WCKERSHAM said he was a lawer and a real estate
br oker. He said he was also the owner of a small title agency
called Attorneys Title Guaranty. He offered an anendnent to the
commttee. He said the anendnent was the result of a variety of
actions related to Attorneys Title CGuaranty.

He said the legislature adopted a bundle of |aws governing title
insurance in 1974. He said AS 21.66.170 required title conpanies
to prepare a title report before issuing a title insurance
policy. He said AS 21.66.200 and AS 21.66.210 provided two
nmet hods by which to do that. He said AS 21.66.200 required title
conpanies to have a title plant consisting of approximtely 25
years of public records; that would equal about 11 mllion
docunents in Anchorage. He said AS 21.66.210 all owed conpanies
to join together to form a joint title insurance conpany that
woul d be allowed to use the public records.

MR. W CKERSHAM said Attorneys Title Guaranty and it’s
underwiter, Od Republic, formed a joint title conpany the
previous sumer, applied for and obtained a certificate of
authority from DA and started selling title insurance and doi ng
title searches using the public records. He said conplaints from
other title conpanies resulted in a lawsuit that had been
dism ssed, a license action that was still pending and a bill
that would clarify the law in the opposite direction of his
pr oposal .

He said his anmendnent would grandfather Odd Republic and
Attorneys Title GQuaranty to allow them to continue in the
busi ness. He said it would foster nore conpetition in the
i ndustry. H's conpany was able to offer price conpetition
because they didn't have to build and maintain a copy of the
public records.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked how ot her conpanies could participate in
the field if the anmendnent was adopt ed.

MR. WCKERSHAM said they could join the joint title conpany,
whi ch he was open to. He said he was advised not to propose an
overall policy change, which was why he presented a grandfather
anendnent . He believed every skilled title exam ner could do a
title search fromthe public records.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if the other conpanies would be
gr andf at hered i n.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -21- May 10, 2002



MR. W CKERSHAM said they would because they could either be or
beconme a participant in or an owner of a joint title conpany.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if his joint title conpany was the only one
t hat new conpani es could join.

MR. W CKERSHAM sai d that was a problem and that was why they had
to create their own joint title conpany. He said there were only
two joint title conpanies, theirs and the one owned by three of
the four other title insurance conpanies in Anchorage

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said grandfathering his joint title conpany woul d
put himin a select group that had built their plants over the
years. He said there wouldn't really be another option for a
conpeting conpany to form and create a title plant in the sane
manner that he did.

MR. W CKERSHAM said that would be the effect of the anmendnent.
He said he could al so suggest a very sinple anendnent that woul d
allow any two title conpanies to join and form a joint title
pl ant .

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked what that woul d be.

MR. WCKERSHAM said the first sentence of AS 21.66.210(a)
provided that two or nore title insurance conpanies or limted
producers could join together to forma joint title conmpany for
the purposes of producing title searches. He said the second
sentence provided that a title insurance conpany or a |limted
producer that belonged to a joint title conpany that conplied
with AS 21.66.210 was in conpliance wth the section. He said
the anmendnent would sinply include AS 21.66.200 in that
conpl i ance. He said that would end the controversy and allow
anybody to form a joint title conpany. It would also bring
Al aska into conformance with 39 other states that did not have
title plant requirenents.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR asked M. Wckersham to work with M. Lohr and
Representative Murkowski to work out that anmendnent and cone back
to the commttee. He asked if the committee had any objection to
M. Wckersham s approach. He said he would rather provide a
nore generic solution than try to pass an anmendnent that would
only take care of one operator and woul dn’t provide opportunities
in the future for expansion in the field.

SENATOR ELLI S asked if the new anendnent would nmake the one M.
W cker sham passed out unnecessary.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said it woul d.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -22- May 10, 2002



MR. LOHR said there was an adjudicatory matter pending in front
of DO in which M. Wckershamis conpany was appealing a cease
and desi st order. He would be the ultinate decision-naker for
that nmatter. He said he needed to maintain distance from the
i ssue and could not work with M. Wckersham on the anendnent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said that was appropriate and apol ogized for
maki ng the request. He hoped that M. Lohr’s decision would be
easier to nake if they passed the anmendnent.

MR. W CKERSHAM said the cease and desist order was not against
his conmpany; it was against the underwiter.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said he understood that. He asked M. Jerry
Rei nwand to provi de testinony.

MR. JERRY REINWAND, Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Al aska, said he
wanted to present two technical amendnents that had been worked
out between Blue Cross/Blue Shield and DA. He said the
comm ttee should have those amendnents in their packets. He said
the first anmendnent dealt with AS 21.42.365(b).

MR. LOHR said the proposed anmendnent related to the timng of
adjusting the cost inflation factor for the statutorily described
benefits for alcoholism and drug abuse treatnent services
provi ded under insurance plans. He said it would avoid the
probl em of having to amend policies already in place to include
the increases. He said policies starting after the date of the
inflation adjustnent by DO would be affected. He said DO
supported the anmendnent.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if it would nake regul ation easier for DO.
MR, LOHR said it woul d.

MR. REI NWAND said the second anendnent dealt with an error that
was made in Blue Cross/Blue Shield s favor and woul d change the
| aw back to the way it was intended to be. He said they worked
with Representative Pete Kott on a bill regarding retaliatory
taxes several years ago. He said they asked for sone relief for
the public entities covered by Blue Cross/Blue Shield that
shouldn’t be charged retaliatory taxes. He said there was a
m stake made in the drafting of that anendnent at the end of
session that expanded what was i ntended. He said the proposed
anendnent would narrow that provision back to the intent. The
existing law could be interpreted in such a way that Blue
Cross/Blue Shield didn't have to pay retaliatory taxes.

MR LOHR said Blue Cross/Blue Shield had acted honorably in
accord with the original intent.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -23- May 10, 2002



CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if M. Lohr recomended the proposed
amendnent .

MR, LOHR said yes.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said the first proposed anendnent would be
Amendment 2 and the second proposed amendnent woul d be Anmendnent
3.

MR. REI NMAND sai d Blue Cross/Blue Shield and DO were involved in
a lawsuit and the proposed anendnents would not affect that
| awsuit in any way.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if M. Lohr agreed.
MR. LOHR said he did.

SENATOR ELLI S noved Anmendnent 2 to replace “January 1, 1999” with
“July 1, 2004” on page 14, lines 30-31 and add to page 15, line 4
the |anguage, “The adjusted benefits shall be applicable to
coverage issued or renewed on or after January 1 of the cal endar
year follow ng the July 1 adjustnent by the Director.”

There bei ng no objection, Amendnent 2 was adopt ed.

SENATOR ELLI'S noved Anmendnent 3 to replace the | anguage on page
7, lines 19-23 with the follow ng | anguage:

(f) For purposes of the application of subsection (a)
of this section, a health care insurer may not include
t axes, assessnents, or other simlar obligations on
heal th care insurance prem uns received fromthe state,
a municipality, a city or borough school district, a
regi onal educational attendance area, the University of
Alaska, or a community college operated by the
University of Al aska. For purposes of this paragraph

“health care insurer” has the neaning given in AS
21. 54. 500.

There being no objection, Amendnent 3 was adopt ed.
SENATOR ELLI S noved Amendnent 4 to anmend AS 21.66.210(a) to read:

(a) Two or nore title insurance conpanies or two or
nore title insurance limted pr oducers, or a
conbination of title insurance conpanies and title
insurance |imted producers, may apply to the director
of insurance to form an association, corporation, or
other legal entity, for the purpose of engaging in the
busi ness of preparing abstracts of title searches from

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 24- May 10, 2002



public records or from records to be owned by the
entity, upon the basis of which a title insurance
limted producer or a title insurance conpany wll
issue title policies. The owners or participants are
considered to be in conpliance wth the provisions of
this section and AS 21.66.200 if the title plant of the
associ ation, cor poration, or other | egal entity
conplies with the provisions of this section. The
application nust contain

(1) a copy of the proposed articles of incorporation
or association and the bylaws or agreenent governing
the operation of the entity;

(2) alist of the owners or participants;

(3) the names and addresses of the persons who wll
operate the entity, wth a description of their
experience and qualifications;

(4) the conditions under which ownership or
participation in the entity nmay be sold or acquired,

(5) a statenment of whether or not title information
will be conpiled and sold to persons other than owners
of or participants in the entity;

(6) a pro forma balance sheet and other financial
information to indicate the sufficiency of financing
the entity.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked M. Wckershamto explain Anendnent 4.

MR. W CKERSHAM said Amendnent 4 would resolve the situation he
previously described. He said AS 21.66.200 required a title
conpany to own a title plant while AS 21.66.210 gave title
conpanies the option of joining with another title conpany to
forma joint title conpany to use public records. He said the
Attorney CGeneral and DO had taken the position that even if the
public records were used, a title conpany was not exenpt fromthe

provisions of AS 21.66.200. Therefore, these conpanies would
still have to nmke a copy of the public records. He said
Amendnment 4 would allow any two title conpanies or limted

producers, or any conbination thereof, to form their own joint
title conpany and use public records and be in conpliance wwth AS
21. 66. 200.

He thought this was good | aw and good public policy. He said it
woul d bring price conpetition to the field and woul d be good for
t he consuners of Al aska.

6:55 p. m

REPRESENTATI VE MURKOWSKI stated for the record that Amendnent 4
woul d be a significant public policy change. She said Al aska was

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -25- May 10, 2002



a title plant state and Anendnment 4 would make it a non-title
pl ant state. She said the discussion was very simlar to the
di scussi on before the House Labor & Commerce Committee. She said
being a non-title plant state wuld open Alaska up for
conpetition and hopefully there would be sone price reductions.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR appreci ated the background she provided. He knew
she had worked on the issue in the past and was sure that it was
a controversial issue. He asked if there was any further
di scussi on on Anendnent 4.

SENATOR ELLIS was even nore excited to be the sponsor of
Amendrment 4 after hearing what Representative Mirkowski had to
say. He looked forward to the commttee’s support.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR said Anendnent 4 had his support. He w t hdrew
hi s objection to Anendnent 4.

There bei ng no objection, Arendnent 4 was adopt ed.

SENATOR COWDERY noved SCS CSHB 246(JUD) out of commttee wth
attached zero fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 246(JUD) noved out of
committee with attached zero fiscal note and i ndividua
recormendati ons.

#

The final order of business before the commttee was HB 252.

#HB 252

HB 252-CH LDREN | N NEED OF Al D: SERVI CES & LI AB.

6:59 p.m

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR said the conmttee had a work draft (Version U
of HB 252. He asked if Representative John Coghill was famliar
wi th Version U

REPRESENTATI VE JOHN COGHI LL, sponsor of HB 252, said he was.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if Representative Coghill would prefer that
the conmttee work it.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said he would but wanted to make a m nor
adjustnment to it.

SENATOR ELLI'S noved Version U as the working docunent before the

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 26- May 10, 2002



comm tt ee.

There being no objection, Version U was adopted as the working
docunent before the committee.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said HB 252 dealt with Title 47 dealing
with protection of children. He said children had been
enphasi zed to the point that parents were being excluded fromthe
pr ocess. He said HB 252 attenpted to include parents with the
intent |anguage and the construct |anguage in Sec. 2. He said
there was new | anguage on page 2 that would allow the parents to
participate in the child s upbringing once the child was in the
jurisdiction of the court if it was within the best interest of
the child. He felt that was appropriate.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if he had an anmendnent to present to the
comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said the words “by the departnent” shoul d
be struck on page 5, line 4 because that would specify the
Departnent of Health & Social Services. He said nany agencies,
i ncluding | ocal police officers, were involved in these
si tuations.

CHAl RMVAN TAYLOR noved Anendnent 1 to strike the words “by the
departnment” on page 5, line 4. He asked if there was any
obj ection to Anendnent 1.

There being no objection, Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

CHAI RMAN TAYLOR asked if there were any other changes
Representative Coghill w shed to nake.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said there were none.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked Ms. Susan Cox to provide testinony.
TAPE 02-30, SIDE A

7:02 p.m

M5. SUSAN COX, Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Cvil Dvision, DO,
said HB 252 had been changed many tinmes by many commttees in the
House of Representatives. She said Anendnent 1 and the other
changes made in the work draft were acceptable to DOL.

SENATOR ELLI S asked about the word “construction” on page 1, line
a tle

I
1 inthe title. He said he had never seen that termin i

t

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -27- May 10, 2002



bef ore.

CHAl RMAN TAYLOR said it neant the intent. He said the word
“construction” was often used in terns of how the |aw would be
construed, not howit was drafted or devel oped.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said there were so nmany new provisions in
Title 47 that they began with the construction | anguage.

CHAI RMVAN TAYLOR asked if the changes to Version Uwould require a
title change.

REPRESENTATI VE COGHI LL said they would not.

CHAI RVAN TAYLOR asked if there was any further discussion on HB
252. There was none. He asked if there was anybody else who
wi shed to testify on HB 252. There was nobody.

SENATOR COWNDERY noved SCS CSHB 252(JUD) out of conmmttee with
attached zero fiscal notes and individual recomrendati ons.

There being no objection, SCS CSHB 252(JUD) noved out of
committee with attached zero fiscal notes and individua
recommendati ons.

#

The Senate Judiciary Commttee recessed to the call of the chair.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 28- May 10, 2002



